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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Tuesday, June 29, 2010 9:08 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/29/2010 9:06:00 AM R

Docket Number: 100234-Ti P T
Filename / Path: 1:\20101100231\100231 Consummating Order 06-28-10 Idh.doc

(Multiple Dockets)

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 10:11 AM ADWIS’I’RATIVE
To: CLK - Orders [ Notices

Cc: Larry Harris; Adam Teitzman

Subject: COrder / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/3/2010 10:09:00 AM

Docket Number: 100231-TI

Filename / Path: 1:\2010\1002311100231\PAA Order.06-03-10 dh.doc

Order Type: Imposes Fing

(Multiple Dockets)
To be issued today. Thank you.
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Gloria Ross

Commission Deputy Clerk |

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6214
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 285759)
Attachments: 04840-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems cpening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/4/2010




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
CA Affinity T1552 tarar@networkus.net No
Conversant Technologies, Inc. TI617 Stephanie.Colemani@cticorrections.com No
Dial World Network, Inc. TK181 ray@dialworldnetwork.com No
Integrated Telecommunications, Inc. TJ§22 jmilana@ititelco.com No
Nexxtworks Long Distance, Inc. TI771 Michele@nexxtworks.com No
Phone Miami and/or Phone Bolivia TK147 msantos@phonemiami.net No

Printed on 6/4/2010 at 1:37:36 PM
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Docket No.100231-TI Date Docketed: 04/27/2010 Title: Compliance investigation of IXC Registration No. TJ)552, issued
to Network US, Inc. d/b/a CA Affinity, for apparent second-
time violation of Section 364.336, F.S., and Rule 25-4.0161,

Company: Network US, Inc. d/b/a CA Affinity F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications

Companies. o
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